From: SEE Co

To: Sepulveda, Lymari; SEE Co

Cc: Jankovich, John; Herrera, Tomas; Kotzalas, Margie

Subject: RE: SSDR: WEB Research Co. name changed to SEE Co., Inc.
Date: Monday, April 28, 2014 3:02:42 PM

Attachments: MN Cert of Inc.pdf

Dear Ms. Sepulveda,

Regarding the information your requested:

- regarding SS&D registration certificate NR-112-S-101-S, attached are documents showing WEB
Research Co was incorporated in Minnesota in 1994 and that in 2008 the company's name was
changed to SEE Co Inc. There was no change in ownership or control of the company.

- regarding the registration certificate TX-1112-S-101-S, | will send a formal request via the US mail.

Please contact me via email if you need more information. Contact via telephone is not good due to
my poor hearing.

Regards,
Tom

Thomas A. Kent, Pres.

SEE Co.

5255 Edina Industrial Blvd. Edina, MN 55439 USA
TEL: (952) 426-3678 FAX: (612) 395-5558
info@seeco.us WWWw.Seeco.us

From: Sepulveda, Lymari [mailto:Lymari.Sepulveda@nrc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2013 3:05 PM

To: SEE Co

Cc: Jankovich, John; Herrera, Tomas; Kotzalas, Margie

Subject: SSDR: WEB Research Co. name changed to SEE Co., Inc.

Mr. Kent,

We have received your request dated December 9, 2013, to update all of your records
regarding your company SEE Co., Inc. We verified the information submitted and
concluded the following:

- The distributor name and address on the registration certificate NR-1112-S-101-S

needs to be updated to reflect the name and address as shown in your license No.
1161-201-27 issued by the State of Minnesota. You will need to indicate if the
name change is as a result of a change of control/ownership or just a name


mailto:info@seeco.us
mailto:Lymari.Sepulveda@nrc.gov
mailto:info@seeco.us
mailto:John.Jankovich@nrc.gov
mailto:Tomas.Herrera@nrc.gov
mailto:Margie.Kotzalas@nrc.gov
mailto:info@seeco.us
http://www.seeco.us/
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STATE OF MINNESOTA SECRETARY OF STATE

AMENDMENT OF ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

READ THE INSTRUCTIONS BEFORE COMPLETING THIS FORM

1. Type or print in black ink.

2. There is a $35.00 fee payable to the MN Secretary of State,
3. Retum Completed Amendment Form and Fee to the address listed on the botftom of the form.

CORPORATE NAME: (List the name of the company prior to any desired name changs)
WEB Research Company

This amendment is effective on the day it is filed with the Secretary of State, uniess you indicate another dale, no later than
30 days after filing with the Secretary of State. :

Format (mm/dd/yyyy)

The following amendment(s) to articles regulating the above corporation were adopted: (Insert full text of newly amend
. + > F) N (3 p ed
article(s) indicating which article(s) is (are) being amended or added.) If the full text of the amendment will no); fitin the
space provided, attach additional numbered pages. (Total number of pages including this form 1___ )

ARTICLE 1A
This amendment is to change the name from WEB Research Comany to SEE CO In¢c —

i This amendment has been approved pursuant to Minnesota Statutes chapter 302A or 317A. | certify that | am authorized to
execute this amendment and 1 further certify that | understand that by signing this amendment, | am subject to the penaities
of perjury as set forth in section 609.48 as if | had signed this amendment under oath.

| T Koy @ JleSS—

(Signature of Authorized Person)

| Name and telephone number of contact person: Thomas A Kent ( 61 2‘;323‘3714

Please print legibly b

| FILE IN-PERSON OR MAIL TO: STATE oF /

; Minnesota Secretary of State - Business Services DE“‘HTME%";LVE

‘? Retirement Systems of Minnesota Buiiding F”-ED STATE
60 Empire Drive, Suite 100

St Paul, MN 55103 AU
(Staffed 8:00 - 4:00, Monday - Friday, excluding holidays) 611 2008

To obtain a copy of a form you can go {0 our web site at www.sos.state.mn.us , or contact us between 9‘%%
| Monday through Friday at (651) 296-2803 or toll free 1-877-551-8767.

| All of the information on this form is public. Minnesota law requires certain information to be provided for this type of filing. If
| that information is not included, your document may be returned unfiled. This document can be made available in aiternative
| formats, such as large print, Braille or audio tape, by calling (851) 296-2803/voice. For a TTY/TTD (deaf and hard of hearing)
| communication, contact the Minnesota Relay Service at 1-800-627-3529 and ask them to place a call to (651)296-2803. The
| Secretary of State's Office does not discriminate on the basis of race, creed, color, sex, sexual orientation, national origin,

| age, marital status, dissbility, retigion, reliance on public assistance or political opinions or affiliations in employment or the

; provision of service.

" busADCENSNPAMSMS,ani Rev.05-07
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SECRETARY OF STATE

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION

1, Joan Anderson Grawe, Secretary of State of
Minnesota, do certify that: Articles of Incorporation,
duly signed and acknowledged under oath, have been filed on
this date in the Office of the Secretary of State, for the
incorporation of the f£ollowing corporatlon, under and in
accordance with the provisions of the chapter of Minnesota
Statutes listed below.

This corporation is now legally organized under the
laws of Minnesota.
Corporate Name: WEB Research Company
Corporate Charter Number: _8G-1
Chapter Formed Under: 302A

This certificate has been issued on 06/09/19%4.
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change. If this change is as a result of a change of control/ownership, please
provide the information listed in Section 13.6 of Volume 3 of the NUREG 1556
series. The document is accessible on the NRC web site at www.nrc.gov. My
office will make the change in your sealed source and device (SS&D) registration
certificate NR-1112-S-101-S.

- Regarding registration certificate TX-1112-S-101-S, you need to (1) request, from
the NRC in a formal communication, the transfer of the registration certificate to the
NRC and (2) request separately, from the State of Texas, an inactivation of the
registration issued by the State of Texas. Please note that we may be able to
combine the two registration certificates into a single registration with the NRC. If
you wish to combine both registration certificates you will need to demonstrate that
the products are essentially identical in design, function, and construction and that
only vary in a dimensional capacity, in the sources used, or in the application.
Please provide this information to us. For further guidance on what type of
products could be registered in one registration, please see Section 10.1 (Page 10-
3, Paragraph 3) in NUREG-1556, Vol. 3, Rev. 1, “Consolidated Guidance about
Materials Licenses: Applications for Sealed Source and Device Evaluation and
Registration”. We also ask you to submit the documents to us which are
referenced in TX-1112-S-101-S, so that the NRC would have a full set of records.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Lymari Sepulveda

General Engineer

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
FSME/MSSA/LB

(301)415-5619


http://www.nrc.gov/

